
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Logan, Tim (IC)
Sent: April 6, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Hand sanitizer proposal from Ultra Liquid Labs
Attachments: Proposal.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Any updates on your end from this one?
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From: Sarai, Randeep - Personal -
Sent: April 1, 2020 4:06 PM
To: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: Hand sanitizer proposal from Ultra Liquid Labs

Tim/Madison,
I have been also asked to find out about Ultra Liqued's hand sanitizer proposal, attached, that they
sent on March 22.

Apparently they received an automatic response email but nothing else. The person who assisted
them on this is in the hospital so they have asked me to re out.

They have health approval for 60k litres of alcohol per week, have bought the ingredients like
polymer, and have a site licence.

Feel free to call me at - and let me know.

Randeep S. Sarai

Member of Parliament for Surrey - Centre
Room 860 Valour Buildine. House of Commons

Ottawa, Ontario K1A OA6

Office I Bureau: (613) 992-2922

E-mail I Courriel:Randeep.Sarai@parl.gc.ca
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